
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 

Redacted 

12/21/2010 9:37:12 AM 
Zafar, Marzia (marzia.zafar@cpuc.ca.gov) 
Lokey, Felecia K (/Q=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=FKL3); 
Dictz. Sidney (70=PG&E/OU=Corporatc/cn=Rccipicnts/cn=SBD4){ ' 
Redacted 

Redacted 

Bcc: 
Subject: RE: SmartMeter Bi Weekly Update 

Will do! 

Redacted 

Sent from my IPhone excuse the typos 

On Dec 21, 2010, at 11:36 AM, "Zafar, Marzia" <marzia.zafar@cpuc.ca.gov> wrote: 

HI there, 

okay, please make sure that we get advance notice of any San Francisco events. 
We've already heard from various mothers groups throughout San Francisco, so we 
need a coordinated effort before deployment begins. 

thanks, 
marzia 

From: Redacted 
Sent: Tuesday, December 21, 2010 9:08 AM 
To: Zafar, Marzia 
Cc:[Redacted | Dietz, Sidney; Lokey, Felecia K 
Subject: SmartMeter Bi_Weekly Update 

Marzia, 

Attached please find the SmartMeter events that will be occurring now thai end 
of year. There are not many due to the holidays; however the schedule will pick 
up again in January. I will provide you the next report the first week of January. 

Thank you and have a wonderful, relaxing holiday. 

SB GT&S 0651872 

mailto:marzia.zafar@cpuc.ca.gov
mailto:marzia.zafar@cpuc.ca.gov


Best regards, 

Redacted 

[ALERT] -- Access Manager: This email is intended only for the 
person or entity to which it is addressed and may contain 
information that is privileged, confidential or otherwise 
protected from disclosure. Dissemination, distribution or 
copying of this e-mail or the information herein by anyone other 
than the intended recipient, or an employee or agent responsible 
for delivering the message to the intended recipient, is 
prohibited. If you have received this e-mail in error, please 
immediately notify us by calling our North American Help Desk at 
(972)506-3939. 
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